
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:13 AM 
To: Gary Larson 
Cc: • Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Gina.Joseph@tamus.edu; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case 15296 

Thank You 
Michael McMillan 

From: Gary Larson [mailto:glarson@hinkielawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:11 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Gina.Joseph@tamus.edu; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case 15296 

Mr. McMillan, 

COG Operating would continue to work on a deal even if the case were to be continued until May 

28 t h . Regardless of the negotiations between COG Operating and Texas A&M, the case needs to go to hearing 

because there are other uncommitted mineral interest owners in addition to Texas A8tM. 

Gary 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD rmailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:02 AM 
To: Gary Larson 
Cc: Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Gina Joseph®tamus.edu: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case 15296 

Mr. Lawson: 
I agree with the synopsis. 
Both parties will continue to work on a deal even if the case it continued until May 28 hearing? 
If an agreement is reach before then, the case will be dismissed. 

Michael McMillan 

From: Gary Larson rmailto:qlarson@hinklelawfirm.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 8:58 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Cc: Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Gina.Joseph@tamu5.edu 
Subject: Case 15296 

Mr. McMillan, 

At the close of the telephonic pre-hearing conference held at 3:30 p.m. on Friday, May 8th, you requested that 

Ms. Joseph, counsel for Texas A&M, and I send you an email summarizing your rulings and the parties' 

pertinent representations. Ms. Joseph and I have conferred about and agreed to the following summary: 

I 



During the telephonic pre-hearing conference conducted in Case 15296 on Friday May 8, 2015 the Examiner 

concluded that he will withdraw his decision that the case should be continued until June 1 1 t h and put the 

case back on the May 14 t h docket. Counsel for Texas A&M represented that, if COG Operating and Texas A&M 

are able to strike a deal on a lease prior to the time the Examiner calls the case on May 14 t h , then Texas A&M 

will withdraw its request for a continuance. The Examiner stated that, in the event that Texas A&M does not 

withdraw its request for a continuance prior to the case being called on May 14 t h , he will continue the case 

until May 28 t h . 

Gary 

This message (including attachments) constitutes a confidential attorney-
client or is otherwise a confidential communication from the law firm, Hinkie 
Shanor LLP, that is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 
18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the 
individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed. It is not intended for 
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the 
intended recipient or received these documents by mistake or error, please 
do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 
982-4554 for instructions on its destruction or return. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly 
prohibited. 

Gary W. Larson, 
Partner 
Hinkie Shanor LLP 
218 Montezuma 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
(505)982-4554 telephone 
(505) 982-8623 facsimile 
elarson(5>hinkleiawfirm.com 
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